Andrea Alsip

From: Nikolina Spehar

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Andrea Alsip

Subject: RE: Block 9 South 2816, 4th deposit 2nd half
Hi Andrea,

I got an email from purchaser asking is there any update regarding her extension for 2™ half of 4" deposit. Please let me
know if | can draft an amendment for her to sign.

Thank you,

NIKOLINA SPEHAR
ADMINISTRATOR

PARKSIDE
VILLAGE.

MISSISSAUGA

465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B OE3
T.905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772

LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM

00©

From: Nikolina Spehar

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Andrea Alsip <aalsip@lifeatparkside.com>
Subject: Block 9 South 2816, 4th deposit 2nd half

Hi Andrea,

| talked to purchaser and she accepted your proposal for 2™ half of 4™ deposit amount $9,620 due on August 24, 2018.
She said she can bring $6,735 on August 24, 2018 and $2,885 on December 20, 2018. Can | draft new amendment?

Thank you,

NIKOLINA SPEHAR
ADMINISTRATOR

PARKSIDE
VILLAGE.

MISSISSAUCA

465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B OE3
T.905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772

LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM

000




